

JEFFREY M. STOIBER, AIA

Jeff has over 38 years of professional experience with a wide range of commercial, institutional, residential, and retail projects. Since founding Stoiber + Associates in 1983, his and the firm's work has been featured in numerous area publications, received awards and resulted in many repeat and referral projects.

In addition to professional responsibilities, Jeff is the founder and President of The Friends of Lafayette Park in Washington, DC and served as the President of the Gonzaga College High School Baseball Boosters Club.

**President /
Principal-in-Charge**
1983-Present

Previous Experience

Swanke, Hayden, Connell
Architects
1979-1983

Davis, Smith and Carter
Architects
1977-1979

Education

Bachelor of Science /
Architecture
The Ohio State University
1977

Active Registrations

DC
Virginia
Maryland
Delaware
NCARB

Representative Projects

The Optical Society

Complete renovation and fit-out of a 60,000 square foot office complex for a national scientific association and their subtenants. We have maintained a long-term relationship with OSA, helping them to renovate and modify their spaces as necessary to meet their changing needs, including chiller replacement, and a master plan to support departmental restructuring, new technologies, and to incorporate modern trends in corporate design (Received NAIOP Award for Excellence).

The Andrew Keegan Theatre

Complete renovation, upgrade, and expansion of a historic 1905 structure in Dupont Circle for an award-winning Irish theater organization. The 6,500 SF facility includes renovated theater and patron space, advanced A/V systems, rehearsal areas, and substantial accessibility improvements, including a new elevator.

Nationals Youth Baseball Academy

Comprehensive Post-Occupancy Masterplan to address ongoing site, circulation, and programmatic issues, culminating in the design for a phase 1 "All Star Pavilion", scheduled to be unveiled as part of the Washington Nationals 2018 All Star festivities.

Washington Animal Rescue League

Multi-phase, occupied renovation and expansion of an existing 19,000 GSF animal shelter to create a state-of-the-art "cageless" adoption center with high end HVAC, plumbing, and custom water feature systems. S+A also performed a full master plan to incorporate future expansion into adjacent factory/warehouse space for new medical center, training facility, and veterinary clinic.

EagleBank and BB&T Bank

Dozens of branch renovations throughout DC, MD and VA, many within historic structures and existing urban fabric.

Additional Projects

- Nationals Park – Various Projects, DC
- Allegany County Animal Shelter Campus, Cumberland, MD
- American Foreign Service Protective Association, Washington DC
- A Wider Circle, Silver Spring MD

*Updated
2 October 2017*